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Malave, Erin AQ%CII)OO%CYL

From: John Skinner [jcouncils@yahoa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:31 AM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: Re: change of address question
Attachments: add change sflp.PDF

thanks.

John C. Skinner
Land Line: 813-374-8659
Cell: 813-767-1033

Email: jcouncils@yahoo.com \

From: "Malave, Erin" <EMMatave@dos.state.fl.us>
To: jcouncils@yahoo.com

Sent: Wed, August 25, 2010 11:15:04 AM
Subject: RE: change of address question

I do wot see the attachment. Please forward what your need updated.

Eirin M. Malave

Amendments

Burear of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received fram our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the fink o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
far your particination.

D mer Satisfaction Surve

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 9:43 AM
To: John Skinner'

Subject: RE: change of address question

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

8/25/2010
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Thank You
Bty Mokt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: John Skinner [mailto:jcouncils@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 9:37 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: change of address question

thanks. please see attached

John C. Skinner

Land Line: 813-374-8659

Cell: 813-767-1033

Email: jeouncils@yahoo.com

From: corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>
To: John Skinner <jcouncils@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tue, August 17, 2010 9:01:05 AM
Subject: RE: change of address question

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records. When you
reply please include your corporate name and document number.

Thank You
By Mlosket
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Flarida Interim Secretary of State, is committad to confinuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: John Skinner [mailto:jcouncils@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 7:06 AM

8/25/2010
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To: corphelp
Subject: change of address guestion

How do | change an address for A980000026027 | was not able to amened the
statement online, although this did work for another LLC | have.

John C. Skinner
lLand Line: 813-374-8659

Cell: 813-767-1033

Emall: jcouncils@yahoo.com

8/25/2010
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2010 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ANNUAL REPORT FILED
Jan 27, 2010

DOCUMENT# AS8000002602 Secretary of State
Entity Name: SKINNER FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, LLLP

Current Principal Place of Business: Hew Principal Place of Business:

C/O BOOKKEEPING CONNECTION, INC

4025 PADDLEWHEEL DRIVE - GOUATEMYE

BRANDON, FL 33511 BRANDOMN _FL 13511

Current Mailing Addross: New Malling Address:

CIQ BOOKKEEPING CONNECTION, INC. e BIBOORREEPING CONNECTION, INC.

4025 PADDLEWHEEL DRIVE e BASE BLOOMNGEM-EAYE

BRANDOCN, FL. 33511 RO BN =3 T =
FE\ Number: 58-3546899 FEI Number Applled Por ( ) FEI Number Not Applicable ( ) Canificate of Status Deswed { )
Name and Address of Current Reglstered Agent: Name and Address of New Registered Agent:
SKINNER, JOHN C - BAMMERGOH NS

4025 PADDLEWHEEL DRIVE PR - . - =N =T A At F e sl e
BRANDON, FL 33511 UuS e B AN BN 888 el e

Tha above namad entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registerad agant, or both,
in the State of Florida

SIGNATURE: JOHN C. SKINNER 01/27/2010
Elgetronic Signature of Registared Agent Date

GENERAL PARTNER INFORMATION: ADDRESS CHANG & ONLY!

Dotument ¥

Nama: SKINNER. JOHN C.

Asdress Q25 BAQDLEWHEEL DRIVE Address: -

City-8-Zip: CHy-S1-Zm;  BRANDONFE 33—

/‘/6;//0 aﬁ;i? LOaré y Compan /

L) S Magnolia Avence
Tampq, &Z—L 35606

&%D%\G:)O

| heraby certify that the information indicated on this repornt is true and accurate and that my electronic signature shatl have

tha same legal effect as if made under oath; that | am a Genera: Partner of the limited partnership or the receiver or trustee

empowerad to exacute this report as required by Chapter 620, Florida Statutes.

SIGNATURE: JOHN G. SKINNER GP D1/27/2010
Electronic Signature of Signing General Partner Data




